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To Whom it May Concern: 

I am appearing in this matter on behalf of the Respondent New York State Board of 
Elections, representing the two Republican commissioners of the Board, Peter S. Kosinski 
and Anthony J. Casale. 

Commissioners Kosinski and Casale will not be presenting a brief in this matter, but 
wish the record to reflect that they support the arguments presented by the Plaintiff­
Petitioners in this Appeal; namely that: 

• The Decision and Order of the Saratoga County Supreme Court should be 
affirmed; 

• The provisions of Chapter 7 63 of the Laws of 2021 should be declared to be 
unconstitutional in all respects; 

• The Decision and Order of the Saratoga County Supreme Court should be 
modified to declare Chapter 2 of the Laws of 2022 to be unconstitutional for the 
reasons stated by that Court; 

• The Preservation Order issued by the Court below should be affirmed and 
allowed to stand in full force and effect; 

• All temporary relief granted to the Appellants should be vacated and denied; and 
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• The motion by the proposed intervenors to be made parties to this Appeal 
should be denied. 

I thank the Court for its attention to this matter. 

Cc: All Counsel of Record ( via NYSCEF) 

Kevin G. Murphy, Esq. 
Deputy Counsel 
New York State Board of Elections 
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